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Date 1st December 2017 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/11/25. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
1. How many vehicles do you currently have on your fleet? 848 
2. How many of these are actually marked? 550 
3. How many of these marked vehicles are vans / box bodies, and how many are cars?  
298 box body, (DCA’s) 
21 vans (These are specialist and HART vehicles) 
231 cars (SRV’s) 
4. How many of these marked vans / box bodies do SECAMB replace, on average, per year? 
Our plan is to replace between 40-50 per financial year 
5. How many of these marked cars do SECAMB replace, on average, per year? 
Our plan is to replace between 20-30 per financial year 
6. Do SECAMB have a preferred livery kit supplier? We do not specify the livery kit supplier our 
livery is fitted as part of the new vehicle build or part of any accident repair carried out by our repair 
agents 
7. Do SECAMB have a preferred livery kit material? Our main livery is 3m Diamond grade 
reflective tape 
 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 
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